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QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 
 
Q.1  Please provide volumes with dollar and number of accounts 

a. ER, OBS, OP, IP 
b. HB v PB 

A.1 There were 2081 referrals within the last 12 months. 
 
Q.2 Are fees collected when any documentation collected or when UMC is paid on the account?  
A.2 Fees will be collected when documentation is collected. 
 
Q.3 Are you looking for a flat fee per document provided or a full-time employee rate?  
A.3 UMC is looking for a flat fee per case rate. 
 
Q.4 Do you have a vendor providing this service now? If so, what is their fee structure?  
A.4 Yes, there is a vendor currently providing this service. The current fee structure for that vendor is based on a 

flat fee per case rate. 
 
Q.5 Is the vendor permitted to recommend additional A/R services in the RFP response?  
A.5 No, the Proposer should not recommend additional A/R services in their response. 
 
Q.6 Is it the vendor’s responsibility to determine what documents are required or need to be obtained?  
A.6 No, it is not the Successful Proposer’s responsibility to determine which documents are required or need to be 

obtained.  
 
Q.7 Is it possible to allow a vendor 60-90 days to work the account before returning to UMC?  
A.7 Yes, once UMC has been informed in advance of the timeframe required to work the account and gives its 

approval. 
 
Q.8 Will the vendor be working any backlog? If so, will there be additional time to work those accounts?  
A.8 No, the Successful Proposer will not be working any backlog. 
 
Q.9 Will accounts be referred to vendor day 1?  
A.9 UMC will refer accounts as needed. This may not necessarily occur on day 1. 
 
Q.10 Will UMC provide a data feed of placements?  
A.10 Yes, UMC will provide a data feed with account placements. 
 
Q.11 Are notary services required?  
A.11 No, notary services are not required. 
 
Q.12 If mailing is requested, who pays for postage?  
A.12 The Successful Proposer will be responsible for postage. 
 
Q.13 Would you provide an example of your intake forms and what permissions are given?  
A.13 No, the current intake form is specific to the current vendor. UMC is open to customizing any intake form. 
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Q.14 Would UMC allow the vendor to add elements to the intake form? 
A.14 Yes, see response A.13 above. 
 
 
Please note that the RFP due date of Friday, July 17, 2020 at 2:00:00 P.M. remains the same.  Should you have any 
questions, please contact me directly at (702) 207-8868 or via email at tiffany.perry@umcsn.com.  
 
Issued by: 
 
Tiffany L. Perry 
Project Lead 
UMC 
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